## STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE - TOWN OF SURRY

## SELECTMEN

## **MEETING MINUTES APRIL 6, 2015**

The meeting was called to order at 7:00P.M. Present were Jay Croteau, Bruce Smith and Eric Eichner.

Harold Pike spoke with the selectmen about who was responsible to pay Wayne Brown's bill for snow removal from the library roof. The selectmen recommended the bill be sent to the town to be paid out of the library budget instead to the library trustees.

John Berglund asked to have the monthly BNY Mellon bank report set aside for him.

The selectmen have appointed John Berglund to the ZBA.

John Berglund had spoken with a representative from the bank who recommended the cash balance remain in the checking account rather than a separate CD or other interest bearing account. However, the conservation funds should be moved from the passbook account into a money market. He has also provided some additional options for the Trustee of Trust Funds to consider.

The selectmen discussed the need to appoint two people to the Planning Board and some possible candidates. Bruce Smith will contact Laura Barrett and Peter Moring to see if they would be interested. Pete Bissell will be absent the next two Planning Board meetings. John Berglund will be the chair while Mr. Bissell is absent.

Jason Smart of 613 Old Walpole Road requested a building application for a dormer.

The selectmen signed the letter to Joseph Lucuis about the changes from Avitar regarding the campground lots for taxation.

Bruce Smith presented the Gravel Bank Regulations adopted in 1991 by the town. A copy has been given to the Town Clerk, filed with the ZBA and filed under regulations in the selectmen's office.

The selectmen discussed the new map for Nancy Balla. Avitar has the changes to update the map according to the current survey supplied by the owner. It appears the line separating the two conjoined lots runs through the structure and totals 11 acres.

The selectmen discussed the lot on class VI portion the Mine Ledge Rd .purchased by Tim Bievenue from Steve Bergeron and the conditions required for a building lot.

Erika Payne and Barbara Patnode spoke with the selectmen about signing the extension for their Alternation of Terrain due May 13, 2015. They were referred to the selectmen as the governing body for the decision by the Planning Board however the RSA 674:39 reads the Planning Board is the authority for the decision. Bruce Smith will contact Pete Bissell about the decision and the definition of the term substantially complete. They also discussed how land use change is assessed. Kim Fischer will be contacted for cleaning the building and the exemption form.

Jay Croteau reported Charles Works was finishing swapping the information for the website.

Bruce Smith stated the first quarter expensed for the Highway Department had expended 40 % of the budget. To date the expenditures have totaled \$61,309.00.

Fred Bretton will be responsible for the application for the mitigation intent.

DES will return a call to Bruce Smith about the Joslin Rd. bridge.

Eric Eichner will need to have a key made for the office.

Eric Eichner motioned to accept the mintutes. Jay Croteau seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to accept the minutes as presented.

The selectmen discussed the tax exemption from Fairpoint.

The Sheriff's department is interested in purchasing the tasers from the town.

The selectmen signed and paid bills.

The selectmen signed the triathalon permit for Robyn Hannet.

Robert Fuerderer has asked to have copies of his current use sent to him.

Bruce Smith motioned to adjourn. Jay Crotau seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to adjourn.

The meeting adjourned at 9:00 P.M.